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Falkirk St Andrew’s Church 
WAR MEMORIAL 

(SMR 931) 
 
34 members of the congregation are 

commemorated on the memorial in this church, 
which was unveiled by Miss Orr of Kinnaird in April 
1921.   

 
The memorial takes the form of two panels inserted 

in the organ case, one at either side of the pulpit, 
and in full view of the congregation.  The panels are 
of oak with carved surrounds, and surmounting each 

is a large Saint Andrew’s cross in blue and white 
relief.  The surrounds are also relieved by touches of 

blue, while the lettering is of ebony.   
 
The inscription they bear and the names of the 

fallen are as follows:  
“TO THE GLORY OF GOD/ AND THE HONOURED/ 

MEMORY OF THE MEN/ OF THIS CONGREGATION/ 
WHO LOST THEIR LIVES/ IN THE GREAT WAR,/ 1914-1919.” 
 

“ROBERT BELL,  DAVID P. BLACK,  EDWARD S. BROWN, 
EDWARD J. BRYSON,  ARCHIBALD CAMPBELL,  JAMES CLARK,  

JOHN COCHRANE,  PETER COCHRANE,  COLIN CURRIE, 
ANDREW B. GARDNER,  JAMES GARDNER,  WILLIAM S. JOHNSTON,  
JAMES LIDDELL,  GEORGE McAULAY,  CHARLES McCALL, SENR., 

CHARLES MCCALL, JUNR.,  HENRY MCCALL,  
FAITHFUL UNTO DEATH”. 

 
WILLIAM McKENDRICK,  JOSEPH McLEAN,  GEORGE McMURTRIE, 
ALEXANDER MACPHERSON,  JOHN MARTIN,  WILLIAM MARTIN, 

ARTHUR R. ORR,  WILLIAM PATERSON,  WILLIAM PENDER, 
ROBERT SIMPSON,  THOMAS STRANG,  PETER TAYLOR, 

GEORGE K. WALKER,  JOHN WALKER,  J. DOUGLAS   
D. WATT,  THOMAS WAUGH,  GILBERT WILKIE, 

LEST WE FORGET.” 

 
 

 
 
 


